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Final risk level:

|

Contract routing number (CR#) [when assigned]:

Value must be numeric. 4-digit number only

Contract/Grant Assistance Request Step

‘Agency Approver name: Date: Overall risk level:
=~ =~

Instructions for ranking Criteria: Select the choice (low, medium, or high) that most strongly
correlates to the criteria. If you select a TRUMP, no additional scoring is needed; please make note

in comment field. If unsure of a score, skip the ranking and provide a note in the corresponding
comment field. Refer to the reference sheet for more information about the criteria.

LINK TO REFERENCE SHEET: X: Agency_Files|Process Documentation | Agency-wids Procasses | Contracts CI 2014\ Implementation
Plan)3 Define Flexibility and Consisstency boundaries\Risk factor - crieria matrix-4a.xis
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‘Comments (MAXIMUM 4 LINES OF TEXT):
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riteria - Subject matter sensitivity
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Criteria - Project scope of work
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‘Comments (MAXIMUM 4 LINES OF TEXT):

Criteria - Timeframe; duration of contract/grant
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‘Comments (MAXIMUM 4 LINES OF TBXT):

Criteria — Expected contractor/grantee (If RFP/RFGA, select medium)

[ Medium

‘Comments (MAXIMUM 4 LINES OF TBXT):
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‘Comments (MAXIMUM 4 LINES OF TEXT):

Totals

The highest score indicate:

sk level. Confirm this score with your gut - does it feel right? If two or mor scores are close, 2
sstion is in order.

Total low: Total mediurm: Toeal bigh

‘Additional comments (MAXIMUM 4 LINES OF TEXT):

‘Subsequent Review Steps: The use of this form is intended to guide a conversation, not just answer
the question. Therefore, users will find that not all responses are dlearly selectable. As
contract/grant development evolves, risk factors may change and risk level should be reassessed
for fatal flaws. Please note any revisions and reasoning in the areas below. Refer to the reference
‘sheet for more information about the criteria.

LINK TO REFERENCE SHEET: X-| Agency_Files|Process Documentation| Agency-wide Processes | Contracts CI 2014|Implementation
Plan)3 Define Flexibility and Consisstency boundaries\Risk factor - criteria matrix-4a.xis





[image: image5.png]Kickoff Meeting
Revised risk level?

Project Manager: Review date:
|

‘Contract Specialst: 1 yes: select new risk level:
|

‘Overall comments - Explain why overall risk level should change (MAXIMUM 4 INES OF TEXT):

Later Step (i needed)
Revised risk level?

Project Manager: Review date:
=~

Contract Specialist: 1 yes, select new risk level:
=~

‘Overall comments - Explain why overall risk level should change (MAXIMUM 4 INES OF TEXT):

For Department of Administration’s use only

1. Was this Review Level overturned? Yes or No (Circe one)

1 yes. why:

2.Did you allow any issues/mistakes? Yes or No (Circle one)

2 1F LOW. what did you let go:

) 1 MED. what else did you requi
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1. Was this Review Level overturned? Yes or No (Circe one)

1 yes. why:

2.Did you allow any issues/mistakes? Yes or No (Circle one)

2 1F LOW. what did you let go:

) 1 MED. what else did you require:

3. Did you request changes (condition the return)? Yez or No (Cirle one)

1 yes. what were they:

2. Had the review level been higher, what changes would you have required:

i-admino.





